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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sandyhammersnowe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Snowe RN 

< sandyhammersnowe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:57 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, " solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Sandy Snowe RN 

555 Barrett Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-5806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

boodog301@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Siegel <boodog301 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:27 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ellen Siegel 

4046 NW 59th Ave Gainesville, FL 32653-8360 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hmp2102@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Andersen <hmp2102 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:11 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Helen Andersen 

Parrish, Fl 34219 

hmp2102@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

terrlia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theresa Lianzi 
< terrlia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:26 PM 
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
Theresa Lianzi 

10444 Severino Ln Fort Myers, FL 33913-8674 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alice.o.mann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Mann 
< al ice.o.mann@everyact ioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:25 PM 
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
Alice Mann 

411 S Lakeside Dr Apt 2 Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460-4666 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

vemula2002@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Srikanth Vemula <vemula2002 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:25 PM 
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

Srikanth Vemula 
19211 Climbing Aster Dr Tampa, FL 33647-3598 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

PatrMcGraw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia McGraw 
< PatrMcGraw@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:24 PM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "so lar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additiona l uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia McGraw 
Pensacola, FL 32503 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

moonstruck78@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maryann Delorenzo 

< moonstruck78@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an act ive hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
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
Maryann Delorenzo 
Sarasota, FL 34233 
moonstruck78@verizon.net 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

noogie69@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Jacobs <noogie69 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:25 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

THE SUNSHINE STATE SHOULD BE LEADING THE COUNTRY IN SOLAR INNOVATION! 

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
Cheryl Jacobs 
20 Island Ave Apt 707 Miami Beach, FL 33139-1306 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ebiggs19S3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Biggs <ebiggs1953 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:20 PM 
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
Edward Biggs 
5731 NW 24th St Margate, FL 33063-1905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

piksyqueen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Dodge 

< piksyqueen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:55 PM 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Amy Dodge 

Panama City, FL 32405 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

amandafurman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amanda Furman 
< a mandaf u rman@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Amanda Furman 
1411 Yates St Orlando, FL 32804-5640 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jowms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Jo Williams 
<jowms@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:25 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of thei r own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to t he resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Helen Jo Williams 
650117th Ave W # J-213 Bradenton, FL 34209-7817 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

el@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elisa Demary <el@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Elisa Demary 
1280 Arlington Ave Merritt Island, FL 32952-5402 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alcurcio007@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Curcio <alcurcio007 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:24 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to sola r 
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
Anthony Curcio 

Tarpon Springs, FL 34688 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

arogach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Rogachevsky 
< arogach@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar pol icies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Alex Rogachevsky 
627 34th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2334 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jowms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Jo Williams 
<jowms@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:23 PM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar instal ler" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncerta inty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro l of their own energy, and 

choose how t hey power their lives. 

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

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jasccp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Schillo 

<jasccp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:20 PM 
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
James Schillo 
11643 Tradewinds Blvd La rgo, FL 33773-4419 

l 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

g.weaver50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Weaver <g.weaverS0 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:23 PM 
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
George Weaver 
2448 Cat Cay Ln Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-4752 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wynnancy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Albright 

<wynnancy@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:24 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public healt h and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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

People and businesses across the state re ly on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power thei r lives. 

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
Nancy Albright 
691 Blairshire Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-4767 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wlakin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lakin 

<wlakin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:19 PM 
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
power thei r homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
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
William Lakin 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
wlakin@together.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

iweiss4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Irene Weiss <iweiss4 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:08 PM 
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

Irene Weiss 
Palm Harbor, FL 34684 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lwvsc.barbara.williams@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Williams 

< lwvsc.barbara.williams@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Barbara Williams 

2606 N Indian River Dr Cocoa, FL 32922-7082 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

christine_reilly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Reilly 
<christine_reilly@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:22 PM 
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
Christine Reilly 
3315 Whirl A Way Tri Tallahassee, FL 32309-1925 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

STEVENLIL@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lillian Cornell 

< STEVEN LI L@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lillian Cornell 

Bradenton, FL 34207 

l 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

c_larson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Larson 
< c_la rson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Carol Larson 

219 W 2nd Ct Key Largo, FL 33037-2611 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Helen Andersen <hmp2102@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Ms Helen Andersen 
hmp2102@gmail.com 

8136 115th Ave E 
Parrish, FL 34219 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Mark Paul <markvpaul62@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:09 PM 
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

Mark Paul 

Dr. Mark Paul 
markvpaul62@gmail.com 
3724 Iroquois Ave 

Sarasota, FL 34234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Meghan Houston < Meghan.Houston.17037 426@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:23 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own ene1;gy. 
Solar benefits Floridians ' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Meghan Houston 
312 Jefferson Ave 
Lehigh Acres, FL 33936 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marilyn Coronado <Marilyn.Coronado.7049604@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:06 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l " , which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Marilyn Coronado 
15610 NE 6th Ave 
Miami, FL 33162 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Tippin-Moody < Mary.TippinMoody.254123779@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:01 PM 
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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Mary Tippin-Moody 
591 Hickory Ln 
Havana, FL 32333 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robin Banks < Robin.Banks.40148391@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 6:26 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encow-age the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Robin Banks 
885 Copperfield Terrace 
Casselberry, FL 32707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gvesteve@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Esteve 
< gvesteve@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:07 PM 
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
Gregory Esteve 
3655 N Scenic Hwy Lake Wales, FL 33898-6608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

robinkollar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Kollar 
< robinkollar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:06 PM 
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

Please defend so lar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Roberta Kollar 
1501 28th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-3929 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anita Garrison <Anita.Garrison.40990396@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:14 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I" , which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Unde1mining the rights of solar customers to 
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
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too . Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Anita Garrison 
8705 288th St 
Branford, FL 32008 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joy Lowell <Joy.Lowell.86274382@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:49 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Joy Lowell 
4650 Daphne St 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Commissioner, 

NARUC-CMMRS-ALL < naruc-cmmrs-all-lists@lists.naruc.org> on behalf of Carl 

Pechman <cpechman@nrri.org> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:22 PM 
NARUC-C MM RS-ALL@Iists.naruc.org 
[NARUC-CMMR-ALL] Regu latory Training Initiative Kickoff 
Initial course invite_09_ 10.pdf; A TT00001.txt 

The National Regulatory Research Institute (NRRI) is excited to invite you and your staff to join us for the 
introductory course of the Regulatory Training Initiative (RTI) program: The Theory and Practice of 
Regulation. This eight-session course will provide attendees with an introduction to and understanding of the 
rationale and methods by which regulatory decisions are made. The first class, Why Regulate?, will be on 
September 17 at 3 PM. 

The RTI will provide comprehensive training to the regulatory community via both live and on-demand classes 
led by experts in the regulatory field. The initial courses will focus on the basic principles and issues facing 
regulatory commissions. The curriculum will expand to include emerging issues and policies in utility 
regulation, as well as an introduction to new technologies affecting electricity, water, gas, and 
telecommunications. 

The Theory and Practice of Regulation will meet each Thursday from September 17 through November 5 from 
3 PM to 4 PM Eastern and will also be available for later viewing on NRRI's YouTube channel at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWQ780XQr7PQddU5iMK4wyA. The initial course is open to all 
members of the regulatory community at no charge. A full course schedule is attached. 

We look forward to your participation in this training. You may register by clicking this link Register Now. 

Your registration includes all eight classes. You will receive log in information for each session weekly. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need further information about the course or the RTL 

Take care and stay safe during this difficult time. 

Best, 

Carl 

Carl Pechman, Ph.D. I Director 

lnrril 
National Regu latory Research Institute 
1101 Vermont Ave, NW I Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20005 
0: 202.222.0375 
C: 831.234.4640 
cpechman@nrri.org I www.nrri. org 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robe rt nobrega < robert.nobrega.8163976@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:51 PM 

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
robert nobrega 
441 Montana Ave 
Davenport, FL 33897 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patrice Shu back < Patrice.Shuback.82668541@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:35 PM 

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

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above l 0% 

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
Patrice Shuback 
2880 N Wickham Rd 
Melbourne, FL 32935 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S Chang <S.Chang.102660203@p2a.co> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:33 PM 
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
receive full compensation for the power they produce wilt hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
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
S Chang 
13751 Flora Pl 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 
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